
 
Faculty Senate Meeting 

 
 
 
DATE: February 21, 2006 
 
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM: M.-Ana Börger-Greco, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, February 21, 2006 at 4:05-5:45 p.m. 
 Chryst Hall, Room 210 
 
 
I. Minutes of the February 7, 2006 Meeting 
 
II. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson 
 
III. Report of the Student Senate President 
 
IV. Report of the Graduate Student Organization 
 
V. Report of the Administrative Officers 
 
VI. Educator of the Year Award 
 Discussion on the make-up of the selection committee 
 
VII. Election of Faculty Senate Officers for Academic Year 2006/2007: 
  Chair, Chair Pro-Tempore, Secretary  
 
VIII. Faculty Emeritus 
 
IX. Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees 
 
X. Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees 
 
XI. Proposed Courses and Programs 

Second Readings  
(1) CHANGE IN DELIVERY FORMAT 
CHEM 110:  Request for Distance Learning Designation 

 
XII. General Education Task Force 
 
XIII. Other/New Business 
 
XIV. Adjournment 

 


